
 
ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MINUTES 

May 5, 2020 
 

Chairman Winters called the regular meeting of the Administration Committee to order at 5:00 pm.   
Members present: Mayor Adams, Arianne Honkamp, John Peterson and Dave Winters 
Also present: Chief Dickson & Tricia Diduch 
Also present: Cory Magnus & Jodi May 
 
Motion by Mr. Peterson, second by Mrs. Honkamp to waive the reading of and approve the minutes of 
April 20, 2020.  All ayes.  Motion approved 3-0.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
THE MAYOR – DALE ADAMS 
None. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY & LEGAL – DAVE WINTERS, CHAIRMAN 
Mr. Winters discussed prorating liquor licenses for businesses due to Covid-19 with the Committee.  
Mayor Adams stated that he was okay with giving a credit for the time that the businesses were 
closed.  Mr. Winters suggested that the businesses that were closed for Covid-19 should have to 
complete a form to receive the proration and that Ms. Hughes can mail these along with their 
invoices.  Mayor Adams also inquired about letting Al’s Main Street Tap use their liquor license 
payment from last year ($1,500) for this year because the business never opened.  Ms. Diduch said 
that they may have had contractor issues and that’s why they didn’t open on time.  Mr. Peterson and 
Mrs. Honkamp stated that they were okay with waiving the $1,500 liquor license fee for them this 
year.  Mr. Winters said that he would like to see this request in writing as well because it’s not the 
Village’s fault that the business didn’t open when they anticiapted. 
 
Mr. Winters stated that the purchase order for Stalker Radar for an antenna radar system in the 
amount of $1,257 is up for approval at the Village Board meeting later in the evening.  The 
Committee was okay with this. 
 
Mr. Winters advised that Ordinance 2020-7: An Ordinance of the Village of Rockton Prohibiting 
Golf Related Activities at the Rockton Athletic Fields is up for approval at the Village Board 
meeting.  The Village Clerk added that Mr. Self wasn’t sure if the Committee would prefer for this to 
apply to all Village parks.  Chief Dickson stated that he would like to see this apply to all of the 
parks so that it’s consistent for enforcement.  The Committee was okay with changing paragraph A 
of the ordinance to refer to “all Village parks”.   
 
Mr. Winters added that Resolution 2020-111: A Resolution of the Village of Rockton, Illinois 
Approving an Agreement with Youssi Investments, LLC Regarding the Stone Ridge Subdivision is 
up for approval later in the evening.  Mr. Peterson said that he would like some clarification in 
regards to the agreement, but that he would ask Atty. Szeto at the Village Board meeting.  The 
Committee was okay with this. 
 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & BUDGET – JOHN PETERSON 
Mr. Peterson stated that he was working with Ms. Diduch and Mr. Self about possibly having a 
drive-in movie night at the athletic park. 
 
Mr. Peterson also inquired about creating guidelines for non-essential businesses to open up in the 
Village.  Mr. Winters stated that they can have curbside pickup at this time.  Mr. Peterson questioned 



how there can be 200 people inside Walmart, but small businesses can’t have three people.  Chief 
Dickson stated that there isn’t a statute and that there is only an emergency order.  Chief Dickson 
added that any issues regarding businesses can be referred to the health department and that the 
State’s Attorney’s office is the ultimate prosecutor.  Mr. Peterson requested that this be placed on the 
next agenda for further discussion. 
 
ADMINISTRATION – ARIANNE HONKAMP 
None. 
 
THE CHIEF– STEVE DICKSON 
None. 
 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATOR – TRICIA DIDUCH 
Ms. Diduch advised the Committee that the Joint Review Board (JRB) meeting for the TIF Districts are being 
held on Thursday, May 7th.  Ms. Diduch stated that the meetings are being held now because the audit was 
delayed and that she has a quorum for the meeting. 
 
Ms. Diduch stated that six businesses are applying for the stabilization grant through DCO that she is aware 
of due to the Covid-19 pandemic. 
 
Ms. Diduch also informed the Committee about the pre-annexation petition for 4355 Hononegah Road that 
was submitted by Brian Hansmeier.  Ms. Diduch stated that there will be a public hearing on May 19th at the 
Village Board meeting and that there are several people that are not in favor of this near their residential 
homes.  Ms. Diduch said that Mr. Hansmeier would like to have his landscaping business there along with a 
nursery, but that the property will never be contiguous with the Village.  Ms. Diduch advised that the Village 
of Roscoe has no intentions of pre-annexing the property at this time because they don’t feel it’s appropriate 
for that area.  Mr. Peterson stated that we, as a Village, wouldn’t want the Village of Roscoe doing this to us 
and that we need to be good neighbors.  Ms. May stated that the Village needs to be consistent with what is 
allowed and not allowed in the Village.  Mr. Magnus suggested that Mr. Hansmeier submit a business plan to 
the Village.  Ms. Diduch advised that Mr. Hansmeier submitted a business plan and that he would like to have 
several buildings and a greenhouse on the property.  Ms. Diduch stated that she will contact Mr. Hansmeier 
and let him know that there are heavy concerns proceeding with his petition for pre-annexation. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
None. 
 
ANY OTHER BUSINESS ALLOWED BY LAW 
None. 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion by Mr. Peterson, second by Mrs. Honkamp to adjourn at 5:42 pm. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Christina Stewart 
Village Clerk 


